From:

To. e
Subject: nland advice on case PLO0434922
Date: 10 Septembor 2010 10:3:24
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam
Iam writing in relation to the following:
NSIP: National Significant Infrastructure Project (DCO)

VPI IMMINGHAM OCGT, IMMINGHAM, NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE
[Case Ref. PL00434922; HE File Ref. : Your Reference. ]

Please find our letter attached and send further to i org.uk
Yours Sincerely

Tim Allen

Team Leader (Development Advice)

E-mi

Direct

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future. Historic England is a public body, and we champion everyone's heritage, across England
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for more information,


mailto:ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

s Historic England

Mr Michael Breslaw Direct Dial: 0121 625 6888
The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House Our ref: PL00434922
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN 10 September 2019

Dear Mr Breslaw

Planning Act 2008 - Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Proceedure) Rules 2010 - Rule 8

Application by VPI Immingham B Ltd for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the VPPI Immingham OCGT Project

Your ref. ENO10097

ExA's Questions for Deadline Wednesday 12th September 2019.

Thank you for your email dated 15th August 2019 here are Historic England's
responces to questions posed by the ExA under heading '7 Historic Environment'.

EXA Question 1.7.1 'Please comment on approach of the Applicant of submitting a
written scheme of investigation, as set out in Requirement 13 of the dDCO [APP-005].'

HE Answer 1.7.1 We refer you to the expert advise of the archaeological advisors
to the Local Planning Authorities on all matters relationg to the Written Scheme of
Investigation.

EXA Question 1.7.2 'Please comment on the assessment methodology applied by
the Applicant in assessing the cultural heritage of the area (as set out in ES Chapter
13 [APP-042])."

HE Answer 1.7.2 We refer you to the submitted SoCG between HE and the
developer.
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Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any
Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation.
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Yours sincerely,

Tim Allen

Team Leader iDeveloiment Advice)
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